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MAR OIL & GAS CORP. INC. 
OIL PROPERTIES, EXPLORATION AND DEVELOPMENT M . A . R O M E R O 

P.O. BOX 5155 PRESIDENT 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87502 (505) 988-201 2 

March 2 1 . 1985 

Lit I ,- ' , 

NMOCD , f 
Florence Davidson, S t a f f Specialist /"' / ( . c 
P.O. Box 2085 sv ' U > 

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Dear Ms. Davidson: 

MAR O i l and Gas Corporation would l i k e t o present a p p l i c a t i o n 
f o r d e s i g n a t i o n of two Federal-State E x p l o r a t i o n U n i t areas. 

The f i r s t U n i t would be designated the W i l l a r d U n i t and would 
comprise approximately 7040 acres i n Township 4 and 5 North, 
Range 8 East. This u n i t would c o n s i s t of Federal, State, 
and f r e e acreage. 

"The second Un i t would ba designated the Berkshire U n i t and 
would comprise approximately 27,840 acres i n Townships 5 and 
7 North, Ranges 9 and 10 East. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

steon A. Romero 
Vice President 


